



## Matteo Bonanni

**Nationality:** Italian **Date of birth:** 03/08/1998 **Gender:** Male

✉ **Email address:** [matteo.bonanni@uniroma1.it](mailto:matteo.bonanni@uniroma1.it)

---

### ABOUT ME

Ph.D. student in Sociology and Applied Social Research at the Department of Social Sciences and Economics (DISSE) in "La Sapienza" University of Rome

Interested in Youth and generations, education, educational and social mobility.

User of quantitative methods and techniques for social sciences and research.

---

### RESEARCH AND CONFERENCE

#### Survey on Youth social conditions in Italy

[ 02/2024 – Current ]

Questionnaire on the condition of youth in Italy to study the transition to adulthood, values, attitudes toward current issues

#### School experiences and educational choices in the post-pandemic landscape. A survey of high school students in the Rome area

[ 2022 – Current ]

University project (University of Rome "La Sapienza") aimed at studying the educational choices of high school graduates residing in the Lazio region: Implementation of survey instruments, questionnaire administration, data collection, data wrangling and data analysis for the publication of two or more research contributions.

Scientific Manager: Orazio Giancola

#### "La rete territoriale dei servizi di prevenzione e contrasto del gioco d'azzardo nella Regione Lazio"

[ 08/08/2022 – 30/10/2023 ]

Research commissioned by ASL Roma 1 to the departments of Statistical Sciences and Economic and Social Sciences to develop a Network Analysis of nodes engaged in activities to prevent and combat gambling disorder and to develop memoranda of understanding for the activity.

Participation in the research included and will include the team's data collection in order to analyze all the data collected and develop a Network for the years 2020 and 2021.

The research consists of 3 phases: in-depth interviews with privileged witnesses to observe the field; Data collection and network analysis to observe collaborations and the health of the network; and the development of intervention-specific memoranda of understanding.

Scientific Manager: Fiorenza Deriu

#### AIS-Edu international Mid-term conference: Education as Commons: Democratic Values, Social Justice and Inclusion in Education

[ 13/04/2023 – 15/04/2023 ]

Presentation in SESSION 33 - Inequality, inclusion, merit: educational systems in the era of great uncertainty. Theoretical approaches, research findings, contributing policies: Educational Destination of Generation X: Outcomes and Inequalities in a Generational Perspective with Prof. Orazio Giancola

---

### PUBLICATIONS

#### [Giancola, O., & Bonanni, M. \(2024\). Le "destinazioni educative" della Generazione X: risultati e disuguaglianze in una prospettiva generazionale.](#)

[2024]

Quaderni Di comunità. Persone, Educazione E Welfare Nella Società 5.0, (3), 289–323

#### ["Famiglia, ricette vecchie"](#)

[2020]

Centro Italiano Femminile - Cronache e Opinioni - Novembre 2020

Non-scientific publication. Analysis of family policies in relation to the phenomenon of denatality (dissertation topic), published in a quarterly print journal.

### **"Dal confronto delle generazioni all'Alternanza Scuola Lavoro, Insieme verso il futuro"**

[2017]

FNP- Cisl Roma Capitale e Rieti

Non-Scientific text on the intergenerational relationship and opinion related to current issues of participants in the festival of generations (FNP-Cisl-Florence 2016).

Survey and data analysis aimed at understanding the emotional state on topics of public debate to implement reflection on age differences.

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

---

### **Ph.D. in Sociology and Applied Social Research**

*"La Sapienza" University of Rome* [ 11/2022 – Current ]

Address: Via Salaria 113, 00199 Roma (Italy)

Level in EQF: EQF level 8

### **Master degree in Applied Social Sciences**

*"La Sapienza" University of Rome* [ 24/09/2020 – 10/2022 ]

Address: Via Salaria 113, 00199 Roma (Italy)

Final grade: 110 / 110 e lode – Level in EQF: EQF level 7

Thesis: Meccanismi Sociali e Scelte Educative: Analisi empirica dei processi di scelta tramite Modelli e Mapping

### **Bachelor's degree in sociology**

*"La Sapienza" University of Rome* [ 20/09/2017 – 08/07/2020 ]

Address: 00199 Roma (Italy)

Final grade: 110/110 con Lode – Level in EQF: EQF level 6

Thesis: Il Social Investment Welfare State e il fenomeno della denatalità. Soluzioni moderne ad un problema sociale strutturale.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

---

### **Administrative manager of the collaboration in the project "Orientation Next Generation 23 - Sapienza" with ITCG Fermi (Tivoli)**

*"La Sapienza" University of Rome* [ 20/11/2023 – 24/11/2023 ]

City: Tivoli

Country: Italy

Partner contact management and activity trainer

### **Secretarial assistant**

*"La Sapienza" University of Rome* [ 10/2019 – 07/2022 ]

City: Roma

Country: Italy

Winner of collaboration calls for the years: 2019/2020; 2020/2021; 2021/2022;

### **Blog Editor**

*"Lottangolo Blog"* [ 07/2020 – 07/2021 ]

City: Roma

Country: Italy

Website: <https://lottangolo.blog/>

Producer of digital content on sociology and actuality with dissemination purpose for non-expert target audience

### **Contributor and Content Editor**

*FNP- Cisl Roma Capitale e Rieti* [ 15/09/2016 – 15/11/2016 ]

City: Roma

Country: Italy

Contributor and Content Editor for "Festival delle Generazioni", Florence 2016 (Alternanza Scuola-Lavoro)

## **CERTIFICATION, COURSES AND SUMMER SCHOOL**

---

### **Doing statistical analysis in open-source environment with jamovi/R. Advanced course**

[ 04/09/2023 – 09/09/2023 ]

Summer School on Method and Social Research - Paideia

### **Selection of indicators and construction of indices**

[ 28/08/2023 – 01/09/2023 ]

Summer School on Method and Social Research - Paideia

### **The linear general, mixed and generalized model with Jamovi software**

[ 19/06/2023 – 23/06/2023 ]

Summer school held at the Department of Psychology, "La Sapienza" University of Rome

### **From Matrix to Data Analysis**

[ 04/2022 – 07/2022 ]

25-hour course on Data collection, storage, order creation and management of matrix databases.

Analysis of data on those collected in the workshop course

### **Economics of merit goods**

[ 09/2021 – 10/2021 ]

Economics course on merit goods, from their production to their legal or illegal sale, creation of consumption profiles and analysis of market data

### **Principles of cyber security**

[ 06/2021 ]

(Non-formal) Course on introduction to security systems analysis, cyber security and Boolean mathematics

### **Steward training certificate decree no.8 of 08/08/2007**

[ 20/09/2018 – 23/09/2018 ]

### **British Council course, La Pagoda, Madrid e Barcellona**

[ 29/07/2017 – 12/08/2017 ]

40 ore

### **Summer training and service course "Ricomincio da Te," Caritas Diocesana of Rome**

[ 06/2016 ]

### **UIC study programmes, Uic Edinburgh, Endinburgh**

[ 27/06/2016 – 11/07/2016 ]

30 ore

### **Language in action, Emily Bowes court, London**

[ 24/07/2015 – 07/08/2015 ]

36 ore

### **Interstudiaviaggi English course, DCU INPS, Dublin**

[ 10/07/2014 – 22/07/2014 ]

30 ore

### **ISIS junior course, Royal Holloway, Egham, London**

[ 15/07/2013 – 28/07/2013 ]

30 ore

## **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

---

Mother tongue(s): **Italian**

**Other language(s):**

**English**

**LISTENING B2 READING B2 WRITING B2**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION B2 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2**

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## **DIGITAL SKILLS AND SOFTWARE**

---

**SPSS Software - Analyst Software (Professional)**

**PSPP data analysis program**

**Fair knowledge and use of 'R' and 'Rstudio'**

**Knowledge of the 'R' interfaces bibliometrix and biblioshiny**

**Jamovi statistical software**

**Good knowledge of databases (ISTAT, Eurostat, OECD-Db, PISA, PIAAC, ESS, Eurofound, ILO,...)**

**Basic level of SAS programming**

**Reference Manager Systems**

**Egonetwork analysis software**

**Mastery of research applications (Zotero, QDA Miner)**

**Knowledge of Gephi software**

**Knowledge of Qgis software**

**Principles of Big Data Analysis**

**Cybersecurity basis**

---

*Autorizzo il trattamento dei miei dati personali ai sensi del Dlgs 196 del 30 giugno 2003 e dell'art. 13 GDPR*

*Roma, 28/02/2024*